Antelope Valley College Associated Student Organization INTER CLUB COUNCIL MINUTES

3041 West Ave K, Lancaster, CA 93536 Student Lounge on Thursday, 4:30 pm December 2, 2010

The Inter Club Council of the Antelope Valley College met on December 2, 2010. For more information, please contact Associated Student Organization Vice President of Club Affairs Karole Obrikat 722-6300 ext 6160.

I. ORGANIZATIONAL ITEMS

1.1 Call to order: 4:40pm 1.2 Pledge of Allegiance: Lead by Karole Obrikat 1.3 Roll Call: African Club for Excellence: Present Alpha Iota: Present ASL@AVC: Absent **AV Campus Christians:** Present **AVC Gamers:** Present **AVC Club Checkmate:** Present **AVC CNSA:** Present Fire Academy 2011: Absent Marauder Music: Present Model United Nations (MUN): Absent **Parent Club:** Present **Possibilities:** Present Psychology Students Organization: Absent **Respiratory Therapy 2011:** Present **Rotaract:** Present Skills Club: Present SNAC Fall 2010: Present SNAC Spring 2011: Present SNAC Fall 2011: Present SNAC Spring 2012: Present

Membership is 20 Quorum is 11; 16 were present, Quorum is established.

1.4 Adoption of the Agenda: Moved to adopt the agenda by Skills Club, seconded by AVC Gamers. Motion passed 16/0/0.

1.5 Approval of the Minutes-Moved to approve the minutes of November 4, 2011 by AVC Gamers, seconded by SNAC Spring 2012. Motion passed 16/0/0.

Moved to approve the minutes of November 18, 2010 with corrects of attendance by Alpha Iota, seconded by SNAC Spring 2011. Motion passed 16/0/0.

II. PUBLIC FORUM

David Dourst, president of Skills Club expressed his disappointment at the low attendance at the last meeting where Dr. Lucero presided as advisor; in addition, Dourst recommended that clubs who do not attend, should not be able to have their events approved. While his sentiments are appreciated, infractions will not be penalized. ASO President Enrique Camacho stated that rules for ICC are stated within the ASO Constitution, and advised where to find it online. Courtney Glantz from SNAC Spring 2012 asked about administrator privileges; in turn, Dr. Zimmerman explained the process. Bryan Richards from AVC Gamers announced that Professor Gary Luppman, from the AJ Dept. presently passed away.

III. **REPORTS**

Advisor's Report

Dr. Zimmerman thanked everyone for a warm welcome back from after her vacation. Dr. Zimmerman introduced Rachel Patton, SDO's new accountant, who started working this week. Dr. Z said that Tina indacted that there were some clubs who wanted to have their accounts reviewed and reconciled, if you want this please let Rachel know. If clubs have any questions, do not hesitate to come to Rachel—feel free to introduce yourselves.

Dr. Lucero loved coming to the ICC meeting two weeks ago—he said it was the highlight of his day. She wishes to congratulate SNAC Fall 2010, and asks that they return in June to walk with the graduates. She also wants all the clubs to think about having tables during Welcome Week at Intersession on 1/7, 1/8, and 1/11, in addition to spring activities for fundraising, and communicate with ASO and SAC to coordinate events. Dr. Z also reiterated the rules to club administrators of their respective web pages: that only the appointed administrator, and no one else is allowed access, and if that changes, she must know; the permission to use the web page is exclusive; because she very seldom goes into that page, she will do so tomorrow, and create the new groups for the new clubs—come and see her tomorrow for directions. Lastly, she wishes everyone good luck on their finals, and that she will be in the office until December 22, and wishes everyone a Merry Christmas, Happy Holidays and happy Chanukah to all.

Chair's Report: Karole Obrikat thanks everyone for showing up at today's meeting, and reiterates the importance of club representation on a consistent basis so that quorum is made at every meeting. In addition, Karole asks that everyone please refrain from cross-talk and side conversations in the meetings because we have 20 clubs and a lot of work to get done in one hour's time.

Club Reports:

Possibilities: Blogging is successful, and there is a growing interest in wheelchair athletics; Dr. Z. expressed a concern with liabilities and we need to work on this. **Marauders Music:** Announced their final meeting of the semester: 12/3/2010. **Respiratory Therapy 2011**: Is excited to have had their club activated. **Club Checkmate**: Will be working on flyers over Intersession to increase club awareness.

<u>ROTARACT</u>: Apologizes for missing the last meeting; they were having their Pie in the Face event, where they made \$30 by students throwing pie in Professor John Vento's face.

SNAC Fall 2011: Announces that they raised \$1,200 at their Cold Stone's fundraiser.

<u>AV Campus Christians</u>: Reports that their Pizza give away went really well—many AVC students enjoyed free pizza while socializing.

<u>African Club for Excellence</u>: Reports that they had a meeting yesterday, but the attendance was low due to finals. They are hopeful that with the new semester, their club will get off the ground.

SNAC Spring 2010: Reports that they made \$1,001.25 from their Party Lite fundraiser. **SNAC Spring 2011**: Reports that they made \$61 at their Barnes & Noble fundraiser \$67 at their Souplantation fundraiser and they have another fundraiser coming at Vinces coming up.

<u>Alpha Iota</u>: reports that they made 22 blankets for SARS, and sent 11 at the first pickup. They will be having their Holiday Party at Professor Lubick's house. AI will be filling 50 Christmas stockings for needy children.

<u>Parent Club</u>: Is interested in getting information on the club account and the club web page. They are very happy to have been activated and wish to learn more about fundraisers and activities.

Club Advisors Report:

Professor Alex Webster: AVC Games Days have been very successful.

IV. ACTION ITEMS

4.1 Club Activations

No clubs are activated today.

4.2 Club Activities:

<u>Skills Club:</u> Moved to approve:

1. A trip request to go on *Deal of No Deal* on December 17, 2010; seconded by Possibilities. Motion passed 16/0/0.

Possibilities: Moved to approve:

1. Vince's Welcome Week welcome back fundraiser.

2. See's Candy sucker sale during Welcome Week from 2/7-2/11; seconded by AVC Gamers. Motion passed; 16/0/0.

Marauders Music: Moved to approve:

1. A promotional table in the Fine Arts Quad during Welcome Week, 2/7-2/8 to promote club awareness, recruit, and fundraise (pending advisor's signature on facilities request form; seconded by Possibilities. Motion passed 16/0/0.

Respiratory Therapy 2011: Moved to approve:

1. Trip request: Let's Make a Deal on 12/18 in Hollywood; 25 people for \$750.

- 2. Palmdale BINGO on 1/6/2011: 7 people \$350.
- 3. Trip request: Let's Make a Deal on 1/16/2011; 25 people for \$750 (date pending).
- 4. Trip request Dr. Phil Show 40 people+\$400 +bonus \$100.

5. Welcome Week tables for fund raisers TBA; seconded by AVC Gamers. Motion passed 16/0/0.

AVC Gamers: Moved to approve:

1. Gamer Days for Spring 2011: 3/4, 11, 25; 4/1, 22, 29; 5/6, 20; seconded by Alpha Iota. Motion passed 16/0/0.

<u>SNAC Spring 2011</u>. Moves to approve:

1. Deposit AV Fairgrounds for 6/5/22: \$1,000.

2. Vince's Pizza fundraiser

2. Clearing out nursing inventory on 12/11 selling nursing related items to 4th semester student nurses.

4. Pampered Chef fundraiser on 12/12-12/15 TBA.

5. Dr. Phil show in January of February; seconded by Alpha Iota. Motion passes 16/0/0.

<u>Alpha Iota:</u> Moves to approve:

1. Teacher's Fundraiser on 2/4 at their back to School Day; seconded by AVC Gamers. Motion passes 16/0/0.

<u>CSNA</u>: Moved to approve:

1. Newsletter presented at ICC on 11/18/2010; this newsletter is a joint venture of CSNA and all four SNACs, and contains congruent information on events, spotlights; they have corporate sponsorship from Atlanta, Ga. 12/8/2010 is the first edition; Skills Club seconded. Motion passes 16/0/0.

<u>SNAC Spring 2012</u>: Moved to approve:

1. Angels Bingo in Palmdale TBA in January, with a 6 week rotation: TBA.

2. Welcome Week fundraiser: hot chocolate and Rice Crispy treats. Pending approval; seconded by Alpha Iota. Motion passed 16/0/0.

<u>Parent Club:</u> Moved to approve:

1. Wishes to announce their next meeting is January 24, 2011, at Vince's, and they want to have a table at Welcome Week on Feb 7 & 8 to promote awareness and fundraise; seconded by Alpha Iota. Motion passed 16/0/0.

African Club for Excellence: Moved to approve:

1. Meeting in the Student Lounge on 2/15/2011; seconded by Skills Club. Motion passed. 16/0/0.

4.3 Action Item: Display Case Assignments: a lottery was held and the following clubs won: Rotaract, Respiratory Therapy 2011, Parent Club, and SNAC 2012, but the latter did not list which semester.

V. ANNOUNCEMENTS / UPCOMING MEETINGS AND EVENT

The next two meetings are as follows: January 27, and February 10, 2011 at 4:30 p.m. in the Student Lounge.

VI. ADJOURNMENT

Moved to adjourn the meeting by AVC Gamers, seconded by Marauders Music. Motion passed 16/0/0.

The meeting was adjourned at 6:00 pm.